CITY OF LAFOLLETTE

Council Meeting Tuesday April 1, 2025 5:30 p.m.

PUBLIC HEARING CALLED TO ORDER

*Public Hearing for Public to comment on Ordinance.

- Ordinance 2025-01-Amending Title 8 of the City of LaFollette Municipal Code by establishing Liquor Regulations and Amending Beer Regulations.
- * Comments from the Public.
- * Comments from the Council.

Public Hearing Adjourned

Prayer & Pledge

- 1. Meeting called to order by Mayor
- 2. Roll call by Clerk
- 3. Approval of Meeting Minutes from March 2025.
- 4. Reports from Boards, Committees and Departments.
- 5. Comments from the Citizens regarding any of the agenda items.
- 6. Announcements.

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS

- Ordinance 2025-01-Amending Title 8 of the City of LaFollette Municipal Code by establishing Liquor Regulations and Amending Beer Regulations. (Final Reading)
- 2. Resolution 2025-06- to Amend 2024/2025 Budget.
- Resolution 2025-07- selecting Community Development Partners, LLC to provide assistance in the preparation and administration of the City's 2025 CDBG grant application.
- Resolution 2025-08-- selecting Ardurra Group INC. to provide assistance in the engineering design and implementation of the City's 2025 CDBG grant application.
- 5. Resolution 2025-09- adopting the City of LaFollette 2025 Parks and Recreational master plan.

ADMINISTRATION

- 1. Appointment of City Judge.
- Approval of purchasing maintenance truck in the amount of \$46,702.60.
- Approval of purchase East End Welcome to the City of LaFollette, RV Park, and City Hall sign base in the amount of \$11,500.00.
- 4. Approval of event permit for Campbell County District Attorney's Office National Crime Victims Walk at Seargeant's Park.
- 5. Approval of event permit for LaFollette Methodist Church.
- 6. Approval of event permit for LaFollette Post Mark Spring Fling.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

- Approval of promoting Jefferson Davis to a full-time Entry-Level Fire Fighter effective April 5, 2025.
- 2. Approval of promoting Landon Dunlap to a full-time Entry-Level Fire Fighter effective April 5, 2025.
- 3. Approval of promoting Brad Young to a full time Captain effective April 5, 2025.

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Approval of promoting Anthony Mahar to a full time Sergeant effective April 5, 2025.

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

- 1. Approval of promoting Tyler Seiber to a full time Operator with CDL's for Sanitation Driver effective April 5, 2025.
- 2. Approval of promoting Anthony Walden to a full time Sanitation Laborer effective April 5, 2025.

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

- 1. Approval of promoting Ashlie Jordan as a full-time Administrative Assistant effective April 5, 2025.
- Approval of promoting Matthew Murray as a full-time laborer effective April 5, 2025.
- 3. Approval of promoting Jeremy Morris as a full-time Athletic Coordinator effective April 5, 2025.

- 4. Approval of declaring surplus playground structure and donating to Campbell County Christian Academy.
- 5. Accepting bid from Stansell Electric for replacement of post lamps on Big Creek walking trail in the amount of \$31,518.14.

ADJOURNMENT

BEER BOARD MEETING

- 1. Meeting called to order by Chairman.
- 2. Roll call by Clerk.
- 3. Approval of new beer license Narayan Mart, LLC 303 East Central Avenue LaFollette, TN 37766.
- 4. Approval of new beer license Family Dollar 1211 Jacksboro Pike LaFollette, TN 37766.

ADJOURNMENT